

## HUMC Reopening Team Ministries – August 10, 2020

### **Members Present:**

Andy Sensing  
Bob Heffelfinger  
Pastor Vern Bryant  
Ruth Ann Delaney  
Suzie Gladle  
Mike Gladle  
Mona Laughlin  
Kathleen Kennan  
Lori Wadman  
Jeff Fetterman  
Carl Immediato  
Dawn Deckman  
Pat Short  
Barb Jones

### **Minutes to our Meeting:**

Pastor Vern opened with prayer at 7:33pm.  
Minutes to previous meeting were accepted as submitted.

The sermon on Sunday was great, and the music was great as well.

There were 36 people in the 9:00 am service on 8/9, and 19 people in the 11:00am service.

We are practicing all the necessary precautions and guidelines for safety, so hopefully, in-person attendance will increase as the weeks go by.

Pastor Vern mentioned that Ron reached out to the AA groups, but did not hear back from them yet. Ron did receive an email from the Karate group saying they will return (this would be non-contact) possibly in September. All groups will be asked to sign the waiver.

Dawn and Kathleen continue to work on the outdoor movie activity planned for 8/16. This is open to all families and the community at large is welcome.

Kathleen submitted a report on reopening Sunday School. The target date was 9/13, assuming the Conference opens up their guidelines for gatherings beyond the sanctuary. Also, we should be in alignment with the school system in our area.

There have been no updates from the Conference regarding reopening guidelines, except for the allowances for AA groups, etc.

The Red Clay School District and the ELC will not be opening in-person until November. We will follow those organizations with our Sunday School reopening plans.

Kathleen and Dawn will work on an online program for the kids and creating a “Go Team.” They will stay up to date on the Conference and school district for timing on the Sunday School reopening.

We will add Jack McNicol and/or John Mosko to this team.

**Sanctuary Work Team (Bob, Barb, Bridget, Karen):**

- No new information.

**Communications Work Team (Andy, Ruth Ann, Pat, Skip, Carl):**

- We will update the communications on the Crier, etc., with new dates. Andy will contact Cindy to make the changes.
- The communications team will work on procuring a sign or banner regarding the services on Sunday morning services. Barb volunteered to make inquiries and get back to the Communications Team on this effort.

**Volunteer & Recruitment Team (Suzie, Lori, Mona):**

- Lori submitted a report which was reviewed by the group.
- We will eliminate the need for the bathroom attendant role, and then disinfect bathrooms after each service. We will provide signage to encourage one person at a time in the restrooms.

**Sourcing Team (Jeff, Barb, Mike):**

- No new information.

Bob closed in prayer at pm. Our next meeting will be Monday, August 17 at 7:30pm.